
1

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 23 June 2020 10:35 AM
To: 'NG Stacey'
Cc: Admin A
Subject: AXA Ref: P1560685/ C0328493 *LKK Ref: CC6/AXA15001299/Kpa3s2-1 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING GZ1493JOI) & SKP3515Y(TP) ON 20/01/2015]
Attachments: EMAIL TO AXA DD 161215.pdf; TP LOD (SKP3515Y).pdf; LKK Survey Report.pdf

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We have temporary close our file on year 2015 due to no submission of LOD/documents from third party. 
 
Third party had submitted the LOD and documents as attached. 
 
In view of this, kindly assist to re-open the case and let us have you mandate to settle the matter at $382.15(all-in). 
Breakdown as follows: - 
 
Liability: 100% (OID swerved right & collided onto third party rear right portion) 
 

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 256.80 
2. Loss of Use (1day x $120.00) $ 120.00 
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $     5.35 

Total $ 382.15 
 
Kindly let us have your mandate/ instruction. 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


